
















RAMPS - 45 MPH

FRONTAGE ROAD - 45 MPH

MAIN LANES - 70 MPH
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NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY 
 

November 18, 2016 
 
 
TO:  Utility Districts, the City of Fulshear, Texas, and Non-District/Non-

City Well Owners Located Within the North Fort Bend Water 
Authority 

 
FROM: North Fort Bend Water Authority (the “NFBWA”) 
 
RE:  Notice of Proposed Groundwater Pumpage Fee and Surface Water 

Fee Increases 
 
  At the NFBWA’s Board of Directors meeting scheduled for December 14, 
2016, 6:00 p.m., at the Willow Fork Country Club, 21055 Westheimer Parkway 
77450, the Board intends to consider and implement an increase in its pumpage fee 
and surface water fee.  
 
  Upon Board approval, effective January 1, 2017, the new pumpage fee will be 
$3.05 per 1,000 gallons of groundwater pumped and the new surface water fee will 
be $3.40 per 1,000 gallons of water delivered by the NFBWA.  
 
 Please remember to report your water usage via the NFBWA’s PRO System 
and notify the NFBWA before any interconnect use via the Interconnect Notification 
Form online at the NFBWA’s website (www.nfbwa.com), as required by the 
NFBWA’s Amended Rate Order. 
 
 

http://www.nfbwa.com/



































































































